
From: John Hutton
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: FOLLOW-UP: Formal Notice to TPUC of cancelling Video Services - HolstonConnect, ,LLC
Date: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 2:28:07 PM

Tory

Will you please file this email string in Docket 18-00075?

Thanks,
John

From: John Hutton 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 3:25 PM
To: Jerry Kettles <Jerry.Kettles@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: FOLLOW-UP: Formal Notice to TPUC of cancelling Video Services - HolstonConnect,
,LLC

From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 4:30 PM
To: Steve Pittman <SPittman@holstonelectric.com>
Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; James Sandlin
<JSandlin@holstonelectric.com>; Sam Trent <STrent@holstonelectric.com>; Dori Simpson
<Dori.Simpson@tn.gov>; Jeffery Gunter <JGunter@holstonelectric.com>; Misty Bland
<MBland@holstonelectric.com>
Subject: Re: FOLLOW-UP: Formal Notice to TPUC of cancelling Video Services - HolstonConnect, ,LLC

Mr. Pittman

It will need to be a signed letter (Mr. Sandlin signed signed the application) and should be
filed in Docket No. 18-00075.
Contact Ms. Ectory Lawless, Docket Manager, 615-770-6850 who will explain the filing
process. (filing electronically and following up with a mailed hard copy).

Thanks for contacting me and let me know if I can be of further help.

John
john.hutton@tn.gov
615-419-3982

From: Steve Pittman <SPittman@holstonelectric.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 3:58 PM

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 1, 2025 at 2:28 p.m.
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email -
STS-Security

To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>
Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; James Sandlin
<JSandlin@holstonelectric.com>; Sam Trent <STrent@holstonelectric.com>; Dori Simpson
<Dori.Simpson@tn.gov>; Jeffery Gunter <JGunter@holstonelectric.com>; Misty Bland
<MBland@holstonelectric.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOLLOW-UP: Formal Notice to TPUC of cancelling Video Services -
HolstonConnect, LLC

Mr. Hutton,

Shall HolstonConnect, LLC direct the written notice to your attention, and or other(s)? 

Would the TPUC also require a mailed signed copy, and is an email message also acceptable?

Thank you,

Steve Pittman

Information Technology & Compliance Officer

Holston Electric Cooperative, Inc.

HolstonConnect, LLC

Email: spittman@holstonelectric.com

Main Business: 423-272-8821

Direct Line: 423-272-1096
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain proprietary information intended solely for the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Please note
that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Company. Finally, the
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this email.

From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 4:14 PM
To: Steve Pittman <SPittman@holstonelectric.com>
Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; James Sandlin
<JSandlin@holstonelectric.com>; Sam Trent <STrent@holstonelectric.com>; Dori Simpson
<Dori.Simpson@tn.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] FOLLOW-UP: Formal Notice to TPUC of cancelling Video Services
(HolstonConnect, LLC)

Mr. Pittman,

Thank you for the quick response, although in Holston's situation I wouldn't think there is any
urgency. The Certificate termination process is covered in TCA 7-59-305(h). 

It appears to be a straight-forward process, but if you wish to discuss please contact me.

Thanks very much,

John

615-419-3982
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Tennessee Public Utility Commission 

From: Steve Pittman <SPittman@holstonelectric.com>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 12:55 PM
To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>
Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; James Sandlin
<JSandlin@holstonelectric.com>; Sam Trent <STrent@holstonelectric.com>; Dori Simpson
<Dori.Simpson@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOLLOW-UP: Formal Notice to TPUC of cancelling Video Services
(HolstonConnect, LLC)

Mr. Hutton, HolstonConnect, LLC has verified we will not plan to keep the State-Issued Certificate. What steps are required for HolstonConnect, LLC to complete and terminate our Certificate of Franchise Authority? We plan to stop offering our

Mr. Hutton,

HolstonConnect, LLC has verified we will not plan to keep the State-Issued Certificate.

What steps are required for HolstonConnect, LLC to complete and terminate our Certificate of
Franchise Authority?

We plan to stop offering our streaming video services to customers in April this year.

Thank you,

Steve Pittman

Information Technology & Compliance Officer

Holston Electric Cooperative, Inc.

HolstonConnect, LLC

Email: spittman@holstonelectric.com

Main Business: 423-272-8821

Direct Line: 423-272-1096
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain proprietary information intended solely for the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Please note
that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Company. Finally, the
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this email.

From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 11:58 AM
To: Steve Pittman <SPittman@holstonelectric.com>
Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; Dori Simpson
<Dori.Simpson@tn.gov>
Subject: Formal Notice to TPUC of cancelling Video Services

Mr. Pittman,

Thank you for notifying the Tennessee Public Utility Commission (TPUC) regarding Holston
Connects' proposed service changes. 

 We assume that the release of Public Chapter 60 brought this on, however, does Holston plan
on keeping its State-Issued Certificate of Franchise Authority or terminating the certificate?

It is the Commission's intent to assist you in any way we can.

If you wish to discuss further, you may contact me via email or by phone.

Regards,

John Hutton
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Utility Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission

615-419-3982

john.hutton@tn.gov
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